Pursuant to Article 55 Paragraph 1 Item 2, Article 57 Paragraph 1 and 2 and Article 60 Paragraph 1 point 1 of the Public Procurement Law ('' Official Gazette of RS'', No.124/12) and in accordance with Decision to initiate public procurement procedure No. 4477 dated 02.09.2013

JSC BELGRADE NIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT

11180 BELGRADE 59

Announces

INVITATION TO TENDER

FOR PUBLIC PROCUREMENT

'' BAG MESSAGE SERVICE - BMS“
SER.NO. PP 48/2013
	1. Name of the Purchaser:
	J.S.C. Belgrade Nikola Tesla Airport



	2. Address of the Purchaser:
	11180 Beograd 59



	3. Website of the Purchaser:
	www.beg.aero


	4. Type of the Purchaser:
	State company


	5. Type of the public procurement procedure:
	Open


	6. Type of product:                                              Goods

7. For goods and services: Description of the subject of public procurement, name and designation of  

                                            the general vocabulary acquisition;
    For works: nature and scope of works, main characteristics of works and place of their execution,      

                           designation of the classification of activities, or the name and designation of the general  

                      vocabulary acquisition
BAG MESSAGE SERVICE - BMS

Information Systems - 48810000

Airport equipment - 34960000

For application at airports - MA 10

8. Number of lots, if the subject of the tender is formed into several lots:
9. Special note if the public contract is reserved for institutions, organizations or businesses for job training , vocational rehabilitation and employment of disabled persons:

10. In the case of negotiated procedure reason for use and basis of law:

11. If you conclude a framework agreement , the duration of the framework agreement and the number of tenderers the Purchaser concludes a framework agreement with:

12. In case of electronic tenders, implementation of electronic auction or dynamic procurement system - basic information about the Purchaser information system and the necessary technical conditions for participation:

13. In the case of application of dynamic procurement system, lifetime of the system:

14. In the case of submission of tenders with subcontractor percentage of the procurement done through subcontractors:

	15. Criteria, the elements of contract award criteria: the lowest price offered.


	16. How to takeover (download) tender dossier, i.e. internet address where the tender dossier is available:

Tender Dossier can be downloaded from the Public Procurement Portal of the Public Procurement Office www.portal.ujn.gov.rs and from the web site of the JSC Belgrade Nikola Tesla Airport www.beg.aero. 
17. Address and internet address of state authority or organization, i.e. body or service of territorial autonomy or local government where you can get the proper timely information on:
• Tax liability - the name of the state authority: Tax Administration (Ministry of Finance and Economy, Republic of Serbia), address: Save Maškovića 3-5, Belgrade, Serbia, Internet address: www.poreskauprava.gov.rs. Through state authority of the Tax Administration it is possible to get correct information about the address and contact phone of authority or territorial autonomy or local government on tax obligations, administered by these authorities.

• Environmental protection - The name of the state authority: Environmental Protection Agency (Ministry of Energy, Development and Environmental Protection of the Republic of Serbia), address: Nemanjina 22-26, Belgrade, Serbia, Internet address: www.merz.gov.rs Address of Environmental Protection Agency: Roses Jovanovic 27a, Belgrade, Serbia, the Internet address of the Environmental Protection Agency: www.sepa.gov.rs. 

• Protection of employment, working conditions - Ministry of Labour and Social Policy of the Republic of Serbia, address: Nemanjina 22-26, Belgrade, Serbia, Internet address: www.minrzs.gov.rs. 



	18. Manner of submission of tenders and deadline for submission of tenders:
Tender must be submitted in writing, in a sealed envelope, to the address:

JSC BELGRADE NIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT

11271 SURČIN

ARCHIVE OF BNTA

COMMITTEE FOR PUBLIC PROCUREMENT

“BAG MESSAGE SERVICE - BMS”
NO.48/2013

The front side of the sealed envelope shall contain written note “TENDER – DO NOT OPEN”, and name and address of the Tenderer shall be clearly stated on reverse side of the envelope. Tenders shall be submitted in a sealed envelope until 20.01.2014 at 12:00 noon.



	19. Place, time and manner of opening of tenders:

The public tender opening session will be held on 20.01.2014 in the conference room Lounge “Beograd” in JSC Belgrade Nikola Tesla Airport at 12:30 pm.

	20. Conditions under which the representatives of the tenderers may participate in tender opening:
Only authorized representatives of Tenderers with verified and signed authorization, in original only, have the right to participate in tender opening. Faxes and photocopies will not be considered.

	21. Deadline for decision:

The Purchaser will make a decision on the award of the contract within 25 days from the date of tender opening.

	22. Contact person:
Nenad Sakić: tel: +381 11 209 4839
e-mail: nenad.sakic@beg.aero
23. Other information:




